



RESEARCH PROGRAM ON  
Climate Change,  
Agriculture and  
Food Security



Convention on  
Biological Diversity

THE ABS  
CAPACITY  
DEVELOPMENT  
INITIATIVE



L'INITIATIVE DE  
RENFORCEMENT  
DES CAPACITES  
POUR L'APA

## The International Treaty and the Nagoya Protocol – A tandem workshop for National Focal Points

3 to 6 June 2014, FAO, Rome, Italy

### AGENDA

<b>Tuesday, 3 June 2014</b>	
<b>'Setting the Scene'</b>	
<b>8.30</b>	<b>Registration</b>
<b>9.00</b>	<p><b>Welcome and Opening</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Ren Wang, ADG, FAO</li> <li>• Shakeel Bhatti, IT Secretariat</li> <li>• Michael Halewood, Bioversity International</li> <li>• Andreas Drews, ABS Initiative</li> </ul> <p><b>Introduction to the Workshop</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Getting to know each other; Programme Overview</li> </ul>
<b>10.00</b>	Coffee
<b>10.30</b>	<p><b>The Nagoya Protocol in a nutshell</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Relevant issues and current status - Kathryn Garforth, CBD Secretariat (per video (tbc))</li> </ul> <p><b>The International Treaty in a nutshell</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Relevant issues and current status - Kent Nnadozie, IT Secretariat</li> </ul> <p><b>Mutually supportive implementation: challenges and options - Results of Survey among NFPs</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Background and Results of the Survey - Michael Halewood, Bioversity International</li> </ul>
<b>12.30</b>	Lunch

<b>14.00</b>	<p><b>Mutually supportive implementation: challenges and options – views of stakeholders (panel discussion with introductions by the panelists)</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <i>Anke van den Hurk, Plantum</i></li> <li>• <i>Lily Rodriguez, German Research Foundation (DFG)</i></li> <li>• <i>Ruaraidh Sackville Hamilton, International Rice Research Institute (IRRI)</i></li> <li>• <i>Hannes Dempewolf, Global Crop Diversity Trust</i></li> <li>• <i>Guy Kastler, Via Campesina</i></li> </ul>
<b>15.30</b>	Coffee / tea
<b>16.00</b>	<p><b>Mutually supportive implementation: challenges and options – views of stakeholders (panel discussion (cont.))</b></p>
<b>17.30</b>	End of Session
<b>19.00</b>	Dinner

**Wednesday , 4 June 2014**

Sharing more experiences ...

<b>9.00</b>	<p><b>Mutually supportive implementation: challenges and options - Views of regions and country representatives (country cases)</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Regional approaches (<i>joint presentations/Q&amp; A</i>) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- <i>Logotonu Meleisea Waqainabete, Secretariat of the Pacific Community (SPC) and Clark Peteru, Secretariat of the Pacific Regional Environment Programme (SPREP)</i></li> <li>- <i>Mahlet Teshome (DHRST) and Gilles Ogandaga (DREA), African Union Commission (AUC)</i></li> </ul> </li> <li>• Uganda (<i>joint presentation/Q&amp; A</i>) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- <i>John Wasswa Mulumba, National Agricultural Research Organization (NARO) and Francis Ogwal, National Environment Management Authority (NEMA)</i></li> </ul> </li> </ul>
<b>10.30</b>	Coffee / tea

<b>11.00</b>	<p><b>Mutually supportive implementation: challenges and options - Views of country representatives (country cases (cont.))</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Brazil (<i>joint presentation/Q&amp; A</i>) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- <i>Henry-Philippe Ibanez de Novion, Ministry of the Environment and Rosa Miriam De Vasconcelo, Ministry of Agriculture, Livestock and Food Supply / Brazilian Agricultural Research Corporation (Embrapa)</i></li> </ul> </li> <li>• Nepal (<i>joint presentation/Q&amp; A</i>) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- <i>Madhu Devi Ghimire, Ministry of Forests and Soil Conservation and Bidya Pandey, Ministry of Agricultural Development</i></li> </ul> </li> </ul>
<b>12.30</b>	Lunch
<b>14.00</b>	<p><b>Joint Work on interface scenarios</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Group work/plenary/ presentations</li> </ul>
<b>15.30</b>	Coffee/tea
<b>16.00</b>	<b>Joint Work on interface scenarios (cont.)</b>
<b>17.30</b>	End of Session

<b>Thursday, 5 June 2014</b>	
<b>Joint work on interface scenarios</b>	
<b>9.00</b>	<b>Joint Work on interface scenarios (cont.)</b>
<b>10.30</b>	Coffee / tea
<b>11.00</b>	<b>Joint Work on interface scenarios (cont.)</b>
<b>12.30</b>	Lunch
<b>14.00</b>	<b>Joint Work on interface scenarios (cont.)</b>
<b>15.30</b>	Coffee/tea
<b>16.00</b>	<b>Joint Work on interface scenarios (cont.)</b>
<b>17.30</b>	End of session

**Friday, 6 June 2014**

**Options for solutions and Way Forward**

<b>8.30</b>	Introduction to the day
<b>9.00</b>	<p><b>Remaining challenges and options for solutions at national level</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Countries' and stakeholders' perspectives: most important lessons learnt</li> </ul>
<b>10.30</b>	Coffee / tea
<b>11.00</b>	<p><b>Remaining challenges and options for solutions at national level (cont.)</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Countries' and stakeholders' perspectives: most important lessons learnt</li> </ul>
<b>12.30</b>	Lunch
<b>14.00</b>	<p><b>Identification of priorities and needs of support</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Conclusions and recommendations to different groups</li> </ul> <p><b>Next steps</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <i>Andreas Drews, ABS Initiative</i></li> <li>• <i>Michael Halewood, Bioversity International</i></li> </ul> <p><b>Closure</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <i>Shakeel Bhatti, IT Secretariat</i></li> <li>• <i>Michael Halewood, Bioversity International</i></li> <li>• <i>Andreas Drews, ABS Initiative</i></li> </ul>
<b>16.00</b>	Coffee/tea